
TOWN OF VERNON  
CONTRACT #1022-02/07/13 

FURNISHING TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL SERVICES OF 
LIQUID SEWAGE SLUDGE GENERATED FROM THE 
VERNON WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITY 

 
Question #1:  Is it possible for you to send me past bid results for this type of work? 
Answer #1: The bid results for the prior contract, over five (5) years, were:  

Waste Water Services, Inc. $2,472,500 
 Naugatuck/Veolia  $2,732,500 
 SYNAGRO   $3,125,000 

 
Question #2: Will you please provide me with the dollar amount you are now paying for 

the sewage sludge? 
Answer #2: The current per gallon price is $0.1029. 
 
Question #3: Is the liquid sewage sludge cake-like or more liquid-like, or do you produce 

both? 
Answer #3: The sewage sludge is approximately 5.0 to 6.0% solids so it is liquid.  We 

do not produce dewatered (cake-like) sludge. 
 
Question #4: Is a tour available? 
Answer #4: The Wastewater Treatment Plant is a public facility and anyone wanting to 

see the operation should contact Director David R. Ignatowicz.  There is no 
mandatory site visit or pre-bid meeting. 

 
Question #5: Do I have to provide a performance bond? 
Answer #5: No, the Town does not require a performance bond, however coverage should 

include MCS-90 provisions as stated on Page I-2 of the bid document. 
 
Question #6: How are the trucks currently being loaded? 
Answer #6: Thickened Sludge Pumps operated by WPCF personnel are used to pump to 

the hauler’s tanker truck utilizing a 4” diameter hose with cam lock fittings. 
 

Question #7:  How is the number of gallons in each truckload currently being determined? 
Answer #7: Sludge tankers have a capacity of 6,500 gallons.  They come into the plant 

empty and are visually inspected to verify that they are full after being loaded. 
 


